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May 20, 2016 
 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO: ALL RESIDENTS AND UNIT OWNERS, ROCKLAND RUN CONDOMINIUM 
FROM: METROPOLIS CONDOMINIUM MANAGEMENT INC. 
RE: 2016 POOL HOURS 
 
Dear Owners and Residents: 
 
The pool will be opening on May 28, 2016 and remain open through September 5, 2016.  The hours are as 
follows: 
 
WHILE PUBLIC SCHOOL IS IN SESSION   PUBLIC SCHOOL ON SUMMER BREAK 
  Open  Closed    Open  Closed 
Monday CLOSED     CLOSED 
Tuesday 4:00 PM 8:00 PM   12:00 PM 8:00 PM 
Wednesday 4:00 PM 8:00 PM   12:00 PM 8:00 PM 
Thursday 4:00 PM 8:00 PM   12:00 PM 8:00 PM 
Friday  4:00 PM 8:00 PM   12:00 PM 8:00 PM 
Saturday 11:30 AM 7:30 PM   11:30 AM 7:30 PM 
Sunday  11:30 AM 7:30 PM   11:30 AM 7:30 PM 
Holiday 11:00 AM 7:30 PM   11:00 AM 7:30 PM 
 
You must have a pool pass in order to gain access to the pool.  The holder and one guest are allowed per pool 
pass.  Pool passes may be requested from our office – your assessment account must be current and you get a 
maximum of the total number of bedrooms plus one in pools passes.  Ergo, a one bedroom would get 2 (two) pool 
passes, a two bedroom would get 3 (three), and so forth. 
 
Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact us at (301) 779-1800 or email us at 
Community@MyMetropolis.net.   
 

 
 

*(   Please refer to RFA #135211 on related inquiries.   (* 


